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WILDLIFE CORRIDOR CONSERVATION AUTHORITY

A7 WL IMEERIAL HIGHWAY, SUITE H, PMB 230, BREA, CALIFORNIA 82821
TELEPHONE: (310} 88&.3230C
HAX (310) 889-24CH

MEMORANDUM
VIA FACSIMILE
Dat&; 12-19-06
To.  City Clerk, Diamond Bar

Fax: 09 861,11 17

From: Judi Tamasi
Re: City Council Dec. 19 meeting, Item 8.2

Pages to Foliow: 0

r

Regarding item 8.2 on tonight’'s (Dec. 18, 2008) City of Biamand Bar Council meeting, can you
please fax or email preferably (or mail to the Malibu address below, if that is not possible) the
econcmic or fiscal impact aralysis or other similar document that cancludes the following
statement from the staff report:

“...annexing the Project Area would result in a positive impact to the City's General Fund of
approximately $1 miilion annually,"?

(itern 8.2 Is the following: 8.2 Adopt Resolution No. 2006-XX: Approving a Planning and Pre-
Annexation Agreement Betwaen the City of Diamond Bar, California and Aera Energy LLGC.)

Thank you very much.

Judi Tamasi

Wildlife Corridor Conservation Authority
5750 Ramirez Canyon Road

Maiibu, CA 90285
juditamasi@mrca.ca.gov

oh: 310-889-3200, exi 121

fax: 310-583-2408

This mesysage is intended only tor the use of the individual or cntity
to which it is addreussced, and may contain informotion that is
privileged,
conticdantial or exemprt from disclosure under applicabic law.
Unsuthorized usoe, disclosure or COopyYing is sirictly prolhibited,

If you have received this communication in ervor, Plense imonmodiately
notify the sender.



